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PP_2014_NEWCA_009_00(IRF20/2283) 

 

Mr Jeremy Bath 
Chief Executive Officer 
Newcastle City Council 
PO Box 489 
NEWCASTLE NSW 2300 
 
 
 
Dear Mr Bath 
 
Planning proposal PP_2014_NEWCA_009_00 – Alteration of Gateway 
Determination 
 
I refer to your letter in relation to Council’s request to not proceed with the plan 
making process for planning proposal PP_2014_NEWCA_009_00 to apply planning 
controls to land affected by local government area boundary adjustment between 
Newcastle and Lake Macquarie. 
 
I appreciate the application to the Office of Local Government to adjust the boundary 
at Minmi and Glendale remains undetermined. Given this and the length of time since 
the original Gateway determination, I believe your approach of considering a new 
planning proposal if the application is approved has merit. 
 
I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 3.34(7) 
of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to alter the Gateway 
determination dated 27 October 2014 for PP_2014_NEWCA_009_00 (since altered) 
to not proceed.  
 
If you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Ms Caitlin 
Elliott to assist you. Ms Elliott can be contacted on 4904 2712. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
5/06/2020 

Daniel Simpkins 
Director, Central Coast and Hunter 
Planning and Assessment  
 
Encl: Alteration of Gateway Determination  
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